
Service Director – Legal, Governance and 
 

Commissioning 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 
Governance and Commissioning 
 

PO Box 1720  
 

Huddersfield 
 

 

HD1 9EL 
 

Tel: 01484 221000  
 

Please ask for: Rebekah Davis 
 

Email: rebekah.davis@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

Date Not Specified 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Dear Member 
 

zzTest Training Committee 
 

The zzTest Training Committee will meet in the  at 11.00 pm on Saturday 16 
March 2024. 
 
This meeting will be live webcast. To access the webcast please go to the Council’s 
website at the time of the meeting and follow the instructions on the page. 
 
The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details. 
 
 

 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning 
 
 
Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

The Committee members are:- 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Member Responsible For: 

Terence Hudson Head of Technology 
Lorraine Brook Principal IT Officer 
Chris Dudley IT Senior Officer 
Claire Gardiner Democracy Officer 
Leigh Webb Democracy Manager 
Kyle Paine IT Senior Officer 
Tom Bindon IT Events Officer 



 

 

Agenda 
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached 

 

 
  Pages 

 

1:   Membership of the Committee 
 
To receive apologies for absence from those Members who are 
unable to attend the meeting and details of substitutions and for 
whom they are attending. to the Committee membership. 
 

 
 

 

2:   Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on the 
[DATE MONTH YEAR]. 
 

 
 

 

3:   Declaration of Interests 
 
Members will be asked to say if there are any items on the agenda in 
which they have any disclosable pecuniary interests or any other 
interests, which may prevent them from participating in any 
discussion of the items or participating in any vote upon the items. 
 

 
 

1 - 2 

4:   Admission of the Public 
 
Most agenda items take place in public. This only changes where 
there is a need to consider exempt information, as contained at 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. You will be 
informed at this point which items are to be recommended for 
exclusion and to be resolved by the Committee. 
 

 
 

 

5:   Deputations / Petitions 
 
The Committee will receive any petitions and/or deputations from 
members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people can 
attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also submit a petition 
at the meeting relating to a matter on which the body has powers 
and responsibilities. 

 

 



 

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10, Members of the 
Public must submit a deputation in writing, at least three clear 
working days in advance of the meeting and shall subsequently be 
notified if the deputation shall be heard. A maximum of four 
deputations shall be heard at any one meeting.  
 

 
 

6:   Public Question Time 
 
To receive any public questions. 
  
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 11, the period for the 
asking and answering of public questions shall not exceed 15 
minutes. 
 
Any questions must be submitted in writing at least three clear 
working days in advance of the meeting. 
 

 
 

 

7:   Exclusion of the Public 
 
To resolve that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration 
of the following items of business on the grounds that they involve 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 
 

 

8:   Public Item 
 
Public Item 
 

 
 

3 - 4 

9:   Private Item 
 
Private Item 
 

 
 

5 - 6 

 
 
 



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 2



Lorem Ipsum 
"Neque porro quisquam est qui dolorem ipsum quia dolor sit amet, consectetur, adipisci velit..." 

"There is no one who loves pain itself, who seeks after it and wants to have it, simply because it is pain..." 

 

 

 
Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Integer tortor odio, faucibus vel euismod 
ac, pharetra vitae erat. Aliquam vel magna vestibulum, convallis ipsum et, ullamcorper tortor. 
Mauris rhoncus pulvinar egestas. Donec ultrices, magna pharetra accumsan porttitor, orci erat 
vulputate nunc, quis euismod dolor elit at neque. Ut est lorem, lobortis ut orci sit amet, venenatis 
aliquam justo. Nunc malesuada lectus et mauris sagittis malesuada. Nunc sed elit id eros dictum 
fermentum. Nullam sit amet fringilla neque. Aenean in lobortis leo, eget luctus libero. In hac 
habitasse platea dictumst. Suspendisse faucibus porta vehicula. 

Phasellus interdum erat nec mauris ullamcorper euismod. Donec finibus viverra commodo. 
Suspendisse aliquet sem sit amet orci tempus mollis. Integer nisi quam, laoreet in lorem sit amet, 
ultrices facilisis tellus. Nulla facilisi. Donec nisl ipsum, fringilla non pulvinar a, cursus ut sapien. 
Nam sodales consectetur hendrerit. Vestibulum egestas egestas nunc, in euismod risus consequat 
a. Sed lacinia, nunc quis ultricies pellentesque, dui tortor cursus eros, pellentesque volutpat libero 
mauris non felis. 

Etiam aliquam nulla a consequat hendrerit. Nam vel enim nunc. Donec a iaculis velit. Mauris 
condimentum, eros eu tincidunt tincidunt, justo magna venenatis nulla, et gravida mi felis id lacus. 
Curabitur rutrum purus ac orci sagittis tincidunt. Orci varius natoque penatibus et magnis dis 
parturient montes, nascetur ridiculus mus. Donec rutrum turpis eu metus feugiat pharetra. 
Praesent efficitur mauris elit, quis rhoncus eros euismod vitae. Fusce odio urna, consequat eget 
rutrum at, vestibulum et turpis. Donec egestas erat velit, elementum consequat lectus aliquam 
vestibulum. Pellentesque facilisis dolor et sollicitudin tincidunt. Nulla et tincidunt felis, et 
ullamcorper purus. Duis sit amet efficitur turpis. Integer mattis euismod consectetur. Etiam gravida 
arcu eu purus tempor imperdiet. Fusce a fringilla sapien, et vehicula lectus. 

Nullam mattis magna et lobortis euismod. Aliquam eleifend finibus tellus. Nullam rhoncus mauris 
augue, in vestibulum est dapibus eu. Maecenas vitae metus non lectus venenatis scelerisque. 
Curabitur iaculis pellentesque condimentum. Praesent luctus iaculis lacinia. Ut euismod a ex eu 
tincidunt. Sed molestie scelerisque ligula a scelerisque. 

Phasellus porta justo quam, sed facilisis felis porta eget. Fusce at nunc eu nisi aliquet bibendum 
sed eget arcu. Praesent scelerisque, tellus et bibendum bibendum, metus elit finibus urna, 
venenatis pellentesque urna nisl nec mauris. Fusce non ipsum eu ante cursus consectetur in ut 
nibh. Praesent mi nunc, accumsan eget nibh sed, scelerisque tristique tellus. Nunc vel justo nec 
dui dapibus cursus et sit amet tortor. Vestibulum sed orci tristique, vehicula nulla sed, dignissim 
risus. Donec hendrerit rutrum lorem. Mauris faucibus pulvinar imperdiet. Donec viverra ultrices 
quam. Mauris feugiat venenatis viverra. Nulla ante dolor, porttitor commodo diam et, rhoncus 
accumsan felis. Vivamus non lacinia magna. Fusce consequat nunc id massa vehicula suscipit. 
Etiam tincidunt diam risus, vitae blandit libero condimentum sed. Nulla facilisi. 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 8

https://ads.freestar.com/?utm_campaign=branding&utm_medium=banner&utm_source=lipsum.com&utm_content=lipsumcom_left_siderail
https://ads.freestar.com/?utm_campaign=branding&utm_medium=banner&utm_source=lipsum.com&utm_content=lipsumcom_left_siderail
https://ads.freestar.com/?utm_campaign=branding&utm_medium=banner&utm_source=lipsum.com&utm_content=lipsumcom_right_siderail
https://ads.freestar.com/?utm_campaign=branding&utm_medium=banner&utm_source=lipsum.com&utm_content=lipsumcom_left_siderail
https://ads.freestar.com/?utm_campaign=branding&utm_medium=banner&utm_source=lipsum.com&utm_content=lipsumcom_right_siderail
https://ads.freestar.com/?utm_campaign=branding&utm_medium=banner&utm_source=lipsum.com&utm_content=lipsumcom_right_siderail


This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 5

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Declaration of Interests
	8 Public Item
	9 Private Item

